
 
 

 

 To: George Wyatt, Convener;  Craig Adams, Vice Convener;  and Gerard Rattray 
(Representative of Holders of Premises Licences/Personal Licences); Inspector 
John Soutar (Grampian Police); Sandy Kelman (Alcohol and Drugs Partnership); 
David Wright, (Education); Mairi MacLeod (Children’s Services); Linda Smith 
(Health); Heather Manning (Samaritans); Garry Burnett, JP McGivney, and Mike 
Saint (Community Safety);  Mary Crawford, Allan McIntosh, Ken Eddie, Councillor 
Martin Greig (Representatives of Residents within the Forum’s Area); Barry Black 
and Callum Martin (Representative of Youth) and Diane Sande (Licensing 
Standards Officer).  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN 07 November 2012 

 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
 

 The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 5 - Town House on THURSDAY, 15 NOVEMBER 2012 at 2.00 pm. 
 
 
  

 
 

JANE MACEACHRAN 
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  

 
 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

 GENERAL 
 

 1.1  Minute of the Previous Meeting of 6 September 2012  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 1.2  Agenda and Minute of Licensing Board Meeting of 21 August 2012   

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

  The agenda for this meeting can be found at: 
 
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MI
d=2598&Ver=4  
 

 1.3  Workplan/Decision Sheet  (Pages 7 - 10) 
 

 1.4  Response from Licensing Board - to follow  (Pages 11 - 12) 
  The Licensing Board are due to meet on Tuesday 13 November 2012, 

where the letter submitted from the Licensing Forum will be considered. 
 

 1.5  Alcohol Focus Scotland - for information  (Pages 13 - 24) 
 

 1.6  Statement of Licensing Policy Timeline - for information  (Pages 25 - 26) 
 

 1.7  Dates for 2013  (Pages 27 - 28) 
 

 INTELLIGENCE (TO INFORM THE WORKING GROUP OF THE LICENSING 
FORUM) 

 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1:  PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER 
 

 2.1  Update from Inspector John Soutar, Grampian Police   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2:  SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY 
 

 2.2  Update from Licensing Standards Officer and Councillor Martin Greig, 
Chair of Aberdeen Community Safety Partnership   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3:  PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 

 2.3  Update from Unight Representative   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4:  PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH 
 

 2.4  Update from Linda Smith, Public Health NHS Grampian, and Sandy 
Kelman (Alcohol and Drug Partnership)   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5:  PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM 
 

 2.5  Update from Mairi MacLoed, Children's Services Representative   
 



 
 
 

 MATTERS ARISING 
 

 3.1  Any other Competent Business   
 

 3.2  Date of Next Meeting - 13 February 2013   
 

 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Lynsey 
McBain on 01224 522123 or email lymcbain@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
 
 

Thursday, 6 September 2012 
 
Present: Garry Burnett, Mary Crawford, Ken Eddie, Councillor Martin Greig, 

Sandy Kelman, Audrey Kirkpatrick, Mairi MacLeod, Heather 
Manning, JP McGivney, Diane Sande, Linda Smith, Inspector John 
Soutar. 

 
Also Present: Councillor Graham Dickson, Licensing Board and Lynsey McBain, 

Clerk to the Local Licensing Forum. 
 
Apologies: Gerard Rattray and David Wright. 

 
 
 
 
APPOINTMENT OF CONVENER 
 
1. Due to the absence of both the Convener and Vice Convener, Garry Burnett took 
to the chair for the meeting. 
 
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 21 JUNE 2012   
 
2. The Forum had before it the minute of the previous meeting of 21 June 2012. 
 
The Forum Resolved:- 
(i) to replace the words “off sales” with “variety” under article 8 paragraph 3, to read 

“Diane explained that over 50 visits to a variety of premises had taken place”. 
(ii) to otherwise approve the minute as a correct record. 
 
 
 
MINUTE OF JOINT MEETING OF 16 AUGUST 2012   
 
3. The Forum had before it, the minute of the Joint Meeting with the Licensing 
Board, for information. 
 
The Forum noted that the Joint Meeting had been a very positive meeting and they 
looked forward to working with the new Licensing Board members. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the minute. 
 
 
 
AGENDA AND MINUTE OF LICENSING BOARD  
 
4. With reference to article 3 of the minute of the previous meeting, the Forum had 
before it, the minute of the Licensing Board of 26 June 2012, for information. 

Agenda Item 1.1

Page 1



2 
 
 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the minute. 
 
 
 
WORKPLAN AND DECISION SHEET 
 
5. With reference to article 4 of the minute of the previous meeting, the Forum had 
before it an updated workplan. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to remove item 1 (Doors Supervisor Working Group) item 4 (Protecting and 

Improving Public Health – City Voice); and item 6 (Staffing Levels); and 
(ii) to otherwise note the workplan. 
 
 
 
DOORS SUPERVISOR WORKING GROUP – ADDITIONAL MEMBER 
 
6. With reference to article 5 of the minute of the previous meeting, the Forum had 
before it a note from the clerk to the Licensing Board, which advised that at the first 
meeting of the Licensing Board, it appointed one additional member to the Doors 
Supervisor Working Group.  As a result, the Board had asked if the Forum would also 
like an additional member on the group. 
 
Inspector Soutar gave a brief synopsis of the group and explained that the main aim of 
the group was to get consistency with door staff at licensed premises however noted 
that the group had not met since April due to the local government election.  Licensing 
Board members however were now all trained and so the meetings could commence 
again in the foreseeable future. 
 
It was suggested that the extra member be allocated from Unight and John Paul 
McGivney noted that it would be discussed at Unight’s November meeting. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to request that an additional member for the Doors Supervisor Working Group be 

allocated by Unight; and reported back to the next meeting of the Forum; and 
(ii) to otherwise note the information provided. 
 
 
 
JOINT AIMS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
7. With reference to article 4 of the Joint Meeting with the Licensing Board, the 
Forum discussed the joint aims and objectives of the Licensing Board and Forum and 
noted that since the joint meeting in August, nothing had been done to progress this. 
 
At the joint meeting, it was suggested that a small working group would be set up with 
Licensing Board and Forum members, to discuss the joint objectives.  The Forum 
discussed which partners would form part of the small working group and also noted 
that monthly meetings of the Working Group would be very beneficial for progressing 
the work to be undertaken. 

Page 2



3 
 
 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to recommend to the Licensing Board that should the working group be set up, 

that the members of the Working Group from the Licensing Forum would be 
Inspector John Soutar (Grampian Police), Diane Sande (Licensing Standard 
Officer), Linda Smith (NHS Grampian), Sandy Kelman (Alcohol and Drug 
Partnership), Mairi MacLeod, (Children’s Services), Garry Burnett, (Grampian Fire 
and Rescue), Ken Eddie, (Civic Forum representative) and a representative from 
Unight, to be identified at a later date; and 

(ii)  to otherwise note the information provided. 
 
 
 
ABERDEEN CITY ALCOHOL & DRUGS PARTNERSHIP STRATEGY 2009-2019 
 
8. With reference to article 9 of the meeting of the Joint Meeting with the Licensing 
Board and Forum, the Forum heard from Garry Burnett who advised that the Aberdeen 
City Alcohol & Drugs Partnership Strategy for 2009-2019 had been published. 
 
Garry explained that the strategy was split into 3 sections, and from the Grampian Fire 
and Rescue point of view, the strategy would be adopted immediately. 
 
The Forum discussed the strategy in detail and focused on the sale of alcohol from 
supermarkets.  Discussion then focused on the amount of premises which hold alcohol 
licenses and Sandy Kelman questioned how easy it would be to arrange for a statistical 
mapping exercise to be carried out.  The mapping would be carried out on both off 
sales and on sales across Aberdeen City and the mapping of the off-sales should detail 
the location of the premise and total square area of shelf space used at each location 
for selling alcohol.   
 
The Forum concluded that the collation of this statistical data would be extremely useful 
in relation to work needed to be done in preparation for the new policy statement, 
especially around the section on overprovision. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to request that the Licensing Board formally acknowledges the publication of the 

Aberdeen City ADP Alcohol strategy and endorses that they are in agreement with 
its aims and objectives;  

(ii) to request that the Licensing Board arrange for a statistical mapping exercise to 
be carried out on off-sales and on-sales across Aberdeen City, which would detail 
the location of the premise and total square area of shelf space used for selling 
alcohol; and 

(iii) to otherwise note the information provided. 
 
 
 
CITY VOICE QUESTIONNAIRE RESULTS 
 
9. The Forum had before it an abstract from the recently published City Voice 
Questionnaire which produced the results to the various questions asked. 
 
The paper explained that the questionnaire was carried out by Aberdeen City Alcohol 
and Drugs Partnership, which is a multi agency partnership with members from 

Page 3



4 
 
 
Aberdeen City Council, NHS Grampian, Grampian Fire and Rescue Service and the 
Third Sector, formed in 2009 to deliver improvements in the quality of life for the people 
of Aberdeen in regards to alcohol and drugs.  The survey focused on alcohol ‘off-sales’ 
which referred to alcohol purchased to consume outwith pubs, bars, restaurants and 
clubs. 
 
In relation to the results of the survey, it was noted that one of the most important 
responses was to the question on whether the panellists had purchased off-sales 
alcohol anywhere that was not a pub, club or restaurant during the last 12 months.  The 
response showed that 81.8% had done so and only 18.2% had not.  It was also 
recorded that in relation to this, the proportion of male respondents who had bought off-
sales alcohol was noticeably higher than the proportion of females, noted at 86.3% 
compared to 77.7%.  Younger panellists also seemed more likely to purchase off-sales 
alcohol and the proportion of respondents who had done so was the highest among 
those aged 16-34, recorded at 87.5%. 
 
Garry Burnett spoke in furtherance of the questionnaire, and advised that he had met 
the media today along with Sandy Kelman in order to promote the results gathered from 
the questionnaire.  Members also discussed the results and noted that the survey had 
gathered very worthwhile data which could be used positively in the future.   
 
Sandy finally explained that it was very important to change the culture around alcohol 
sales, and noted that at the press release, it was acknowledged that the Civic Forum 
had also been involved with the City Voice Questionnaire, as well as Aberdeen City 
Alcohol and Drugs Partnership. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to request the Licensing Board formally acknowledge the results from the results 

of the Aberdeen City Voice questionnaire 26 (Alcohol purchase and promotion); 
(ii) to request that the Licensing Board agrees that the information from the 

questionnaire should be considered as part of the intelligence/data which would 
help to inform them in the work to be undertaken in preparing for the drafting of 
the updated Licensing Board policy;  

(iii) to request that the clerk circulate an email from the Alcohol and Drug Partnership 
in relation to the launch of the Alcohol Strategy to all members of the Licensing 
Forum and Board; and 

(iv) to otherwise note the information provided. 
 
 
 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1:  PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER 
 
10. The Forum heard from Inspector John Soutar, Grampian Police in relation to 
Licensing Objective 1, Preventing Crime and Disorder. 
 
Inspector Soutar advised that serious assaults within the city centre had declined in 
recent months and from May until August, only one serious assault had been reported 
within licensed premises.  Inspector Soutar congratulated Unight for all their work in 
regards to this. 
 
Inspector Soutar went on to advise that the “Is it Worth it” DVD was now being shown 
within the school curriculum. 
 

Page 4



5 
 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the information provided.  
 
 
 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2:  SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
11. The Forum heard from Diane Sande, Licensing Standards Officer in relation to 
Licensing Objective 2, Securing Public Safety. 
 
Diane advised that since June, 3 notices of compliance had been issued and also 39 
visits had been undertaken to various premises.  Finally Diane explained that a joint 
operation with Grampian Police was carried out in late August, which tested various 
toilets within licensed premises for illegal drugs. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the information provided. 
 
 
 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3:  PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 
12. The Forum heard from John Paul McGivney, Unight, who advised that there was 
no update to be given in relation to Licensing Objective 3, Preventing Public Nuisance. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the information provided. 
 
 
 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4:  PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH 
 
13. The Forum heard from Linda Smith, NHS Grampian and Sandy Kelman, ADP, in 
relation to Licensing Forum 4, Protecting and Improving Public Health. 
 
Linda advised that there was no update to be given from NHS Grampian.  Sandy 
explained that the Scottish Government had recently set targets for individuals to 
receive treatment from the service and by March 2013 individuals shouldn’t have to wait 
more than 3 weeks to get treatment.  Sandy finally advised that the service was coping 
well at present. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the information provided. 
 
 
 
LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5:  PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM 
 
14. The Forum heard from Mairi MacLeod, Children’s Services at Aberdeen City 
Council, in relation to Licensing Objective 5, Protecting Children from Harm. 
 
Mairi circulated to members the “Getting it Right for Every Child in Aberdeen” 
operational guidance for 2012, which summarised the Getting it Right values and 

Page 5



6 
 
 
principles, the core components and provided an overview of how all agencies would 
use the Getting it Right approach in Aberdeen. 
 
Mairi explained that Children’s Services work under Integrated Children’s Services and 
the circulated guidance highlighted how they delivered various services. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
(i) to request that the clerk forward on the Getting it Right for Every Child operational 

guidance via email to all members of the Forum; and 
(ii) to otherwise note the information provided. 
 -GARRY BURNETT, Acting Convener 
 
 

Page 6



A
B
E
R
D
E
E
N
LO
C
A
L
LI
C
E
N
S
IN
G
F
O
R
U
M

W
O
R
K
P
LA
N
A
S
A
T
15
N
ov
em
be
r,
20
12

R
em
it
of
Lo
ca
lL
ic
en
si
ng
F
or
um
s
as
se
to
ut
in
th
e
Li
ce
ns
in
g
(S
co
tla
nd
)
A
ct
20
05
�
ke
ep
in
g
un
de
r
re
vi
ew

th
e
op
er
at
io
n
of
th
e
A
ct
in

th
e
F
or
um
�s
ar
ea

an
d
in
pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
th
e
ex
er
ci
se

by
th
e
Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd
of
th
ei
r
fu
nc
tio
ns

in
cl
ud
in
g
gi
vi
ng

ad
vi
ce

an
d
m
ak
in
g

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
to
th
e
B
oa
rd
in
re
la
tio
n
to
th
os
e
m
at
te
rs
w
he
re
th
e
F
or
um

co
ns
id
er
s
it
ap
pr
op
ria
te
.
T
he
A
ct
do
es
no
t
en
ab
le
a

F
or
um

to
re
vi
ew

or
gi
ve
ad
vi
ce
or
m
ak
e
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
in
re
la
tio
n
to
th
e
ex
er
ci
se
by
a
B
oa
rd
of
th
ei
r
fu
nc
tio
n
in
re
la
tio
n
to
a

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ca
se
.
�C
as
e�
is
ta
ke
n
to
m
ea
n
an
ap
pl
ic
at
io
n
be
fo
re
a
B
oa
rd
an
d
in
th
e
in
te
re
st
s
of
na
tu
ra
lj
us
tic
e
is
al
so
ta
ke
n
to
m
ea
n

in
di
vi
du
al
lic
en
se
d
pr
em
is
es
.
T
he
pr
ef
er
re
d
ro
ut
e
fo
r
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n
of
co
m
pl
ai
nt
s
ab
ou
tt
he
ru
nn
in
g
of
lic
en
se
d
pr
em
is
es
is
to
w
rit
e

di
re
ct
ly
to
th
e
C
le
rk
or
D
ep
ut
e
C
le
rk
to
th
e
Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd
.

T
he
Li
ce
ns
in
g
(S
co
tla
nd
)
A
ct
20
05
re
qu
ire
s
Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd
s
in
ex
er
ci
si
ng
an
y
of
th
ei
r
fu
nc
tio
ns
to
ha
ve
re
ga
rd
to
an
y
ad
vi
ce
gi
ve
n

or
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns

m
ad
e
to
th
em

by
a
Lo
ca
l
Li
ce
ns
in
g
F
or
um

an
d
w
he
re
th
e
B
oa
rd
de
ci
de
s
no
t
to
fo
llo
w
th
e
ad
vi
ce

or
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
n
to
gi
ve
th
e
F
or
um

re
as
on
s
fo
r
th
at
de
ci
si
on
,t
he
B
oa
rd
m
us
tp
ro
vi
de
co
pi
es
of
re
le
va
nt
st
at
is
tic
al
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
to
th
e

F
or
um

as
it
m
ay
re
as
on
ab
ly
re
qu
ire
fo
r
th
e
pu
rp
os
es
of
its
ge
ne
ra
lf
un
ct
io
ns
.

Li
ce
ns
in
g
S
ta
nd
ar
ds
O
ffi
ce
rs
ha
ve
a
ge
ne
ra
lf
un
ct
io
n
of
pr
ov
id
in
g
to
in
te
re
st
ed
pe
rs
on
s
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
an
d
gu
id
an
ce
co
nc
er
ni
ng
th
e

op
er
at
io
n
of
th
e
A
ct
,
su
pe
rv
is
in
g
co
m
pl
ia
nc
e
w
ith
th
e
A
ct
an
d
th
e
co
nd
iti
on
s
of
th
ei
r
lic
en
ce
s
by
ho
ld
er
s
of
P
re
m
is
es
Li
ce
nc
es
an
d

O
cc
as
io
na
lL
ic
en
ce
s
an
d
m
ed
ia
te
be
tw
ee
n
co
m
m
un
iti
es
an
d
th
e
tr
ad
e
or
be
tw
ee
n
an
y
tw
o
pa
rt
ie
s
w
he
re
th
er
e
is
a
ne
ed
to
re
so
lv
e

a
lo
ca
lp
ro
bl
em

an
d
de
ve
lo
p
a
lo
ca
ls
ol
ut
io
n.

LS
O
s
do
no
t
ac
t
as
�p
ol
ic
em
en
�
w
ith
re
ga
rd
to
lic
en
si
ng
bu
t
th
ey
w
ill
lia
is
e
w
ith
th
e

po
lic
e
an
d
ot
he
r
re
le
va
nt
of
fic
ia
ls
su
ch
as
E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
lH
ea
lth
O
ffi
ce
rs
in
pu
rs
ui
to
ft
he
ob
je
ct
iv
es
of
th
e
A
ct
.

N
o

L
ic
en
si
n
g
O
b
je
ct
iv
e

U
p
d
at
e/
O
u
tc
o
m
e/
R
es
p
o
n
se

R
ef
er
ra
ls
to
L
ic
en
si
n
g
B
o
ar
d

o
r
C
le
rk

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
to

S
ta
te
m
en
t
o
f
L
ic
en
si
n
g

P
o
lic
y
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n

(1
)

P
re
ve
n
ti
n
g

C
ri
m
e

an
d

D
is
o
rd
er

�

Agenda Item 1.3

Page 7



2

N
o

L
ic
en
si
n
g
O
b
je
ct
iv
e

U
p
d
at
e/
O
u
tc
o
m
e/
R
es
p
o
n
se

R
ef
er
ra
ls
to
L
ic
en
si
n
g
B
o
ar
d

o
r
C
le
rk

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
to

S
ta
te
m
en
t
o
f
L
ic
en
si
n
g

P
o
lic
y
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n

(2
)

S
ec
u
ri
n
g
P
u
b
lic
S
af
et
y

�
F
in
d
ou
t
fr
om

co
m
m
un
iti
es

w
ha
t
ar
e

th
ei
r
ar
ea
s

of
co
nc
er
n.

�
T
o
re
ce
iv
e
re
po
rt
s
fr
om

th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd

co
nt
ai
ni
ng

re
le
va
nt

st
at
is
tic
al

in
fo
rm
at
io
n.

�
D
oo
rs

S
up
er
vi
so
r
W
or
ki
ng

G
ro
up

T
he

C
om
m
un
ity

C
ou
nc
il

Li
ai
so
n
O
ffi
ce
r
is
no
w
in
cl
ud
ed

in
th
e
di
st
rib
ut
io
n
lis
t
of

th
e

F
or
um

so
th
at

sh
e

ca
n

di
ss
em
in
at
e

a
re
qu
es
t

fo
r

co
nt
in
ue
d
co
m
m
un
ic
at
io
n
to
al
l

co
m
m
un
ity
co
un
ci
ls
.

T
he

F
or
um

an
d

B
oa
rd

w
ill

co
nt
in
ue

to
lia
is
e

at
jo
in
t

m
ee
tin
gs
.

A
n
in
vi
te

to
th
e

D
ep
ut
e
C
le
rk
of
th
e
B
oa
rd
to

at
te
nd

a
m
ee
tin
g
to

di
sc
us
s

in
co
m
in
g
le
gi
sl
at
io
n
w
as
m
ad
e.

A
tt
he
fir
st
m
ee
tin
g
of
th
e

Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd
af
te
r
th
e
lo
ca
l

el
ec
tio
ns
,i
ta
pp
oi
nt
ed
on
e

ad
di
tio
na
lm
em
be
r
to
th
e
D
oo
rs

S
up
er
vi
so
rW

or
ki
ng
G
ro
up
.
A
s

a
re
su
lt,
th
e
B
oa
rd
ha
d
as
ke
d
if

th
e
F
or
um

w
ou
ld
al
so
lik
e
an

ad
di
tio
na
lm
em
be
r
on
th
e

gr
ou
p.

A
m
em
be
r

w
ou
ld

be
al
lo
ca
te
d
fr
om

U
ni
gh
t
an
d

re
po
rt
ed

ba
ck

to
th
e

N
ov
em
be
r
m
ee
tin
g.

(3
)

P
re
ve
n
ti
n
g
P
u
b
lic
N
u
is
an
ce

�
Im
pr
ov
e

in
te
lli
ge
nc
e

in
re
la
tio
n
to
st
at
ut
or
y
bo
di
es
.

T
he

F
or
um

is
ga
in
in
g

ex
pe
rie
nc
e

as
it

co
ns
id
er
s

to
pi
cs

an
d
in
pu
t
fr
om

F
or
um

m
em
be
rs

w
ho

ar
e

re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es

of
re
le
va
nt

ag
en
ci
es
.

T
he

F
or
um

ha
s

Page 8



3

N
o

L
ic
en
si
n
g
O
b
je
ct
iv
e

U
p
d
at
e/
O
u
tc
o
m
e/
R
es
p
o
n
se

R
ef
er
ra
ls
to
L
ic
en
si
n
g
B
o
ar
d

o
r
C
le
rk

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
to

S
ta
te
m
en
t
o
f
L
ic
en
si
n
g

P
o
lic
y
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n

be
en

re
pr
es
en
te
d

at
co
nf
er
en
ce
s

an
d

tr
ai
ni
ng

ev
en
ts
an
d
w
ill
co
nt
in
ue

to
do

so
.

(4
)

P
ro
te
ct
in
g

an
d

Im
p
ro
vi
n
g

P
u
b
lic
H
ea
lt
h

(5
)

P
ro
te
ct
in
g

C
h
ild
re
n

fr
o
m

H
ar
m

(6
)

A
n
y

O
th
er

C
o
m
p
et
en
t

B
u
si
n
es
s
R
ai
se
d

�
T

o
re

qu
es

t
an

ou
tli

ne
fr

om
th

e
Li

ce
ns

in
g

B
oa

rd
on

m
ea

su
re

s
it

w
ill

em
pl

oy
to

en
su

re
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e
w

ith
th

e
fiv

e
lic

en
si

ng
ob

je
ct

iv
es

.
T

hi
s

is
be

in
g

ad
dr

es
se

d
as

pa
rt

of
th

e
re

vi
ew

of
th

e
S

ta
te

m
en

t
of

Li
ce

ns
in

g
P

ol
ic

y.

Li
ce

ns
in

g
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

O
ffi

ce
r

on
e

ot
he

r
of

fic
er

ha
s

be
en

tr
ai

ne
d

in
th

e
Li

ce
ns

in
g

A
ct

du
tie

s.
O

th
er

st
af

f
ha

ve
al

so
re

ce
iv

ed
el

em
en

ts
of

LS
O

tr
ai

ni
ng

an
d

th
is

sh
ou

ld
fa

ci
lit

at
e

a
m

or
e

pr
oa

ct
iv

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
in

re
la

tio
n

to
vi

si
tin

g
lic

en
se

d
pr

em
is

es
.

T
he

LS
O

�s
Li

ne
M

an
ag

er
w

ill
co

nt
in

ue
to

m
on

ito
r

he
r

w
or

kl
oa

d
w

hi
ch

is
st

an
da

rd
C

ou
nc

il
pr

ac
tic

e.
A

t
th

e
jo

in
t

m
ee

tin
g

w
ith

th
e

B
oa

rd
on

23
/4

/1
0

it
w

as
co

nf
irm

ed
th

at
it

w
ill

co
nt

in
ue

to
m

on
ito

r
st

at
is

tic
al

tr
en

ds
in

re
la

tio
n

to
cr

im
e

an
d

if
po

ss
ib

le
he

al
th

an
d

ot
he

r
in

di
ca

to
rs

in
or

de
r

to
ev

al
ua

te
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
to

th
e

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t

of
th

e
lic

en
si

ng
ob

je
ct

iv
es

.

Page 9



4

A
C

T
IO

N
S

F
O

R
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

F
O

R
U

M
IN

A
LC
O
H
O
L
S
T
R
A
T
E
G
Y
20
09
�
20
19
A
N
D
IN
A
LC
O
H
O
L
R
E
LA
T
E
D
D
IS
O
R
D
E
R
IN
T
H
E
C
IT
Y
C
E
N
T
R
E
A
C
T
IO
N
P
LA
N

(1
)

R
ed
uc
in
g
C
on
su
m
pt
io
n
�
T
he
Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd
w
ill
co
ns
ul
t
w
id
el
y
on
sp
ec
ifi
c
m
ea
su
re
s
to
de
liv
er
an
d
en
ha
nc
e
th
ei
r
po
lic
y

in
cl
ud
in
g
re
ce
iv
in
g
ad
vi
ce
fr
om

th
e
Li
ce
ns
in
g
F
or
um
.

(2
)

P
re
ve
nt
io
n
(a
)
�
E
nc
ou
ra
gi
ng
de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
to
in
cr
ea
se
ac
ce
ss
to
fo
od
an
d
no
n-
al
co
ho
lic
dr
in
ks
in
cl
ub
s
an
d
th
e
lic
en
se
d

pr
em
is
es
at
ni
gh
ti
n
lia
is
on
w
ith
U
ni
gh
t,
th
e
Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd
an
d
C
ity
C
en
tr
e/
S
af
er
A
be
rd
ee
n
F
or
um
.

(3
)

P
re
ve
nt
io
n
(b
)
�
R
ev
ie
w
to
es
ta
bl
is
h
ho
w
a
m
or
e
pr
ev
en
ta
tiv
e
ap
pr
oa
ch
to
ov
er
-c
on
su
m
pt
io
n
of
al
co
ho
lc
an
be
de
vi
se
d
in

pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p
be
tw
ee
n
th
e
Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd
an
d
th
e
tr
ad
e.

(4
)

P
re
ve
nt
io
n
(c
)
�
A
ttr
ac
t
di
ffe
re
nt
ty
pe
s
of
pr
em
is
es
to
of
fe
r
fa
m
ily
or
ie
nt
at
ed
en
te
rt
ai
nm
en
t
su
ch
as
la
te
ni
gh
t
co
ffe
e
sh
op
s,

ca
fe
s,
et
c.
in
lia
is
on
w
ith
th
e
Li
ce
ns
in
g
B
oa
rd
,U
ni
gh
t,
S
af
er
A
be
rd
ee
n
F
or
um

an
d
E
co
no
m
ic
D
ev
el
op
m
en
ts
ta
ff.

co
m
m
itt
ee
s/
ab
er
de
en
lo
ca
ll
ic
en
si
ng
fo
ru
m
/N
ot
es
/w
or
kp
la
n
m
ay
20
12

Page 10



 
 
 
 

 

  
Licensing Forum Contact:  Lynsey McBain, Town House, Aberdeen   
Telephone Number:  01224 522123 
Email:  lymcbain@aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
September 2012 
 
Councillor Marie Boulton 
Convener of the Licensing Board 
Aberdeen City Council 
Town House 
Aberdeen    
 
 
Dear Councillor Boulton 
 
REQUESTS FROM LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
 
The Local Licensing Forum held a meeting on Thursday 6th September 2012.  
During discussion, Licensing Forum members decided that a letter should be 
sent to the Licensing Board asking that it consider the following. 
 
1. The Licensing Forum requests that the Licensing Board set up a sub-

group involving members of the Licensing Board and Licensing Forum in 
order to explore intelligence / data that is required to assist the Licensing 
Board in preparation for its work on drafting the updated Licensing Board 
Policy due to be published in November 2013.   

 
If this request is agreed, the Licensing Forum nominates: Inspector John 
Soutar, Grampian Police; Garry Burnett, Grampian Fire and Rescue; 
Diane Sande, Licensing Standards Officer; Linda Smith, NHS Grampian; 
Sandy Kelman, Aberdeen City ADP; Mairi MacLeod, ACC Childrens 
Services; Ken Eddie, Civic Forum representative and a representative 
(still to be identified) from ‘Unight’ to sit on this sub-group. 

 
2.  The Licensing Forum requests that the Licensing Board formally 

acknowledge the recently refreshed publication of the Aberdeen City 
ADP Alcohol strategy and endorse that they are in agreement with its 
aims and objectives. 

Agenda Item 1.4

Page 11



 
3. The Licensing Forum requests that the Licensing Board formally 

acknowledge the results from the recently published results of the 
Aberdeen City Voice questionnaire 26 (Alcohol purchase and promotion) 
and agree that this information should be considered as part of the 
intelligence / data which will help to inform it in the work it will do in 
preparing for the drafting of the updated Licensing Board Policy. 

 
4. The Licensing Forum requests that the Licensing Board arrange for a 

statistical mapping exercise to be carried out on, a) off-sales, and, b) on 
sales, across Aberdeen City.  The mapping of the off-sales should detail 
the location of the premise and total square area of ‘shelf space’ used at 
each location for the purposes of selling alcohol.  The Licensing Forum 
considers that the collation of this statistical data would prove extremely 
useful in relation to work needed to be done in preparation for the new 
policy statement, especially around the section on overprovision.   

 
 
 
Thank you in advance and we will look forward to the Boards response. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Local Licensing Forum 

Page 12



Agenda Item 1.5

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Scottish licensing law requires that every licensing board publish a statement of licensing policy
every three years setting out how it will seek to promote the five licensing objectives.
New statements of licensing policy are due byNovember 2013. The process of preparing a new
policy statement could take up to 21 months.Many organisations can provide valuable assistance
to licensing boards in formulating evidence-based policy. Get involved.

STEP 1 Bring together the key local stakeholders who could provide evidence,
such as the ADP, the local licensing forum, the police, the health board.
Look at what evidence is available and agree what should be collected
and analysed.Evidence can include international evidence on effective
policies, expert opinion, local statistics and local knowledge.The police,
health board and council must supply information as the licensing
board may reasonably require. Other sources of information may
include the fire service, organisations working with young people, or
services for problem drinkers.

Start now

STEP 2 Evidence collection
Stakeholders compile the agreed evidence

3 months or more
Up to July 2012

STEP 3 Analysing evidence and writing report of findings
This may need support from a specialist, for example, in plotting maps
of health harms or crime.

Up to 3 months
Aug to Oct 2012

STEP 4 Discussion of findings report by the licensing board and forum
The licensing board must consult with the local licensing forum when
preparing their statement of licensing policy.

Up to 3 months
Nov to Jan 2013

STEP 5 Writing the statement of licensing policy. 3 months or more
Feb to April 2013

STEP 6 Consultation on policy statement
Licensing boards are required consult with their licensing forum or any
interested parties that the forum is supposed to represent. In practice
this will usually mean a public consultation for anyone wishing to
participate.

Up to 3 months
May to July 2013

STEP 7 Revisions of policy statement if required
Issues arising from the consultation may lead to revisions of the draft
policy statement.

Up to 3 months
Aug to Oct 2013

Statement of licensing policy timeline

For more informationwww.alcohol-focus-scotland.org.uk

Agenda Item 1.6

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Local Licensing Forum 
 

Meeting Dates For 2013 
 
 
 
 

The undernoted dates are proposed as the meeting dates 
for the Local Licensing Forum for 2013. 
 
All meetings will be held in the Town House, Broad Street, 
Aberdeen and will commence at 2.00 pm 
 
 

2013 Meeting Dates 
 

Wednesday 13 February 
 

Wednesday 24 April 
 

Wednesday 19 June 
 

Wednesday 11 September 
 

Wednesday 20 November 

Agenda Item 1.7

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1.1 Minute of the Previous Meeting of 6 September 2012
	1.3 Workplan/Decision Sheet
	1.4 Response from Licensing Board - to follow
	1.5 Alcohol Focus Scotland - for information
	1.6 Statement of Licensing Policy Timeline - for information
	1.7 Dates for 2013

